
 
From: Victoria Hill  
Sent: 04 December 2019 11:35
To: Rob Smith
Cc: William Woods; Angela Samuels
Subject: Ladycross 96A Non-Material Amendment
 

Good morning Rob,

Please find attached the Section 96A Non-Material Amendment for Ladycross.  If you
have any questions or queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,
Victoria Hill
Environmental Management Officer
 
Sirius Minerals Plc
A:  Resolution House | Lake View | Scarborough | YO11 3ZB

www.siriusminerals.com
 

 

 
 

 

siriusminerals.com 

poly4.com

http://www.siriusminerals.com/
http://www.facebook.com/siriusmineralsuk/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1691244/
https://twitter.com/siriusminerals
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRXkmfY-4l3XyTtp8hdGByw
https://www.facebook.com/POLY4-209211592949541/
https://twitter.com/SM_POLY4
http://www.siriusminerals.com/
http://www.poly4.com/
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☑ 1. Reviewed – Accepted – Work May Proceed

☐ 2. Reviewed – Accepted As Noted, Work May Proceed, Revise & Resubmit

☐ 3. Reviewed – Work May Not Proceed, Revise & Resubmit

☐ 4. For information only

☐ 5. On Hold – Pending Project Restart & Ramp Up

By: Staniland, Robert

On:  04 Dec 2019 12:24
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